
From: Linda Williams 
To : Lisa Harvey 
Subject: fwd: $71668 

•••NOTE•••••••••••••••l/07/98•12:22pm•• 
Lisa, since we have had filings from 
GPC and FPC, should we change the 
docket title to show thoue companies or 
leave it as is? 

Thanks for your help. 

Fwd•by:•Lisa•Harvey•••l/07/98•12:57pm•• 
Fwd to: Linda Williau 

What is the current docket title? 

You should have a confidentiality 
filing from PPL 
FPC and GPC. You should also have a 
second filing from OPC requesting an 
extension of time for filing more 
confidentiality. Is this right? 

They all could be put in the same 
docket if you wish, With docket title 
"ESQ AUdit Request for Confidentiality• 

Fwd•by:•Linda•William•••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Lisa Harvey 

Yes, we have those documents and I'm 
going to change the docket title per 
this email. Thanks Lisa. 
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